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To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming'’s

environment for the benefit of current and future generations.
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MEMORANDUM F I L g D
e

TO: Environmental Quality Counci . )
%’Qf MAR 14 2013

FROM: Todd Parfitt — DEQ Director . ,

Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary

Environmental Quality Council

DATE: February 1, 2013

RE: Bond Forfeiture Recommendation — Wolverine Operations, LLC, Limited
Mining Operations No. 1240ET

Attached is information relating to the failure of Wolverine Operations, LLC, to reclaim lands
affected by mining under the above-referenced Limited Mining Operation Notification.

I have determined that the bond for this Limited Mining Operation should be forfeited. Since

this is a voluntary forfeiture, it is requested that the Council approve this request as a final
action.

Should you have any questions, please contact Don Crecelius, LQD District III.

xc:  Nancy Nuttbrock — LQD Administrator
Mark Rogaczewski — LQD District III Supervisor

Attachments: Notice of Violation, Docket No. 5061-12
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Date Approved
Chairman, Environmental Quality Council
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